



September 24, 2025

Eric Gallt, P.E.
Director of Public Works
City of Mesquite

RE: RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD OF CONTRACT
2025 Large Water Valve & Water Main Repair Project
City Contract 2025-189

Dear Mr. Gallt,

On September 17, 2025, bids were received for the referenced project. Three (3) bids were received with a low bid of \$2,172,970.00 submitted by RUTS Construction, LLC and a high bid of \$2,261,378.30.

We have reviewed the qualification information and financial statement provided to us by RUTS Construction, LLC formerly known as Rangeline Utility Services, LLC which is a current vendor registered with the City of Mesquite. We also reviewed their references and their Safety Experience Modifier Rate (EMR) from the local Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA). RUTS Construction, LLC has demonstrated that they are qualified to perform the work on this project.

We recommend that the City of Mesquite award the 2025 Large Water Valve & Water Main Repair Project City Contract No. 2025-189 to RUTS Construction, LLC in the amount of \$2,172,970.00.

Please let me know should you need additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading "Luis Cardoza", is positioned above the typed name and title.

Luis Cardoza, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Engineer
City of Mesquite